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From: Payne, Tracy
To: - County Administration
Subject: Kudo"s Phone Call - March 14, 2025
Date: Monday, March 17, 2025 9:43:16 AM
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Please see below.
 
Thanks!
   Tracy


 
 


 
Tracy M. Payne
Senior Administrative Services Manager
York County Fire and Life Safety
Direct Dial: 757-890-3604
Direct Fax: 757-890-2426 
Email: tracy.payne@yorkcounty.gov
https://www.yorkcounty.gov/fire


 
 
From: Kopczynski, Stephen <kopczyns@yorkcounty.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 1:26 PM
To: Winer, David <david.winer@yorkcounty.gov>; Fitzgerald, Michael
<Michael.Fitzgerald@yorkcounty.gov>
Cc: Baldwin, Allen <Allen.Baldwin@yorkcounty.gov>; Payne, Tracy <tracy.payne@yorkcounty.gov>;
Acree, Joel <acreej@yorkcounty.gov>; Doak, Melissa <melissa.doak@yorkcounty.gov>; Bowen,
Wesley <wesley.bowen@yorkcounty.gov>; Fox, James <James.Fox@yorkcounty.gov>
Subject: Kudo's Phone Call
 
This morning (Thursday March 13, 2025) I received a phone call from  _____________who was so
very complimentary of the two of you and the care you provided to his wife just after midnight.
He was so very pleased with your compassion, care, competency and professionalism and he wanted
me to know of your actions. I assured him that I would pass it on to the both of you.
Thanks so much for a job very well done!
SPK
 
Stephen P. Kopczynski
Fire Chief/Director
Coordinator of Emergency Management
York County (VA) Department of Fire and Life Safety
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